U.S. Bankruptcy Court Northern District of Texas

The Honorable Barbara J. Houser Presiding

Dallas Judge Houser Ctrm

07/23/2014 Wednesday

10:30 AM General Docket AM

1. 08-36705-11 Superior Air Parts, Inc.

Motion to enforce Filed by Debtor Superior Air Parts, Inc. (684) 01:30
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U.S. Bankruptcy Court Northern District of Texas

The Honorable Barbara J. Houser Presiding

Dallas Judge Houser Ctrm

07/23/2014 Wednesday

01:15 PM General Docket PM

1. 11-33560-7 Sequoia Courtneyv Manor LeaseCo., LP

Motion to compromise controversy with Defendants in Adv. No. 13-3201. Related 00:12
AP case numbers: 13-3201. Filed by Trustee Daniel J. Sherman(122)

2. 14-33199-11 San Angelo Colts Baseball Club, LL.C
Motion to use cash collateral Filed by Debtor San Angelo Colts Baseball Club, LLC 00:15
(7)
3. 13-3135 ap Jorge Casas-Ganem M.D. P.A. VS Dallas Fort Worth Sarcoma Group P.A.
Rel: 13-33029 Jorge Casas-Ganem, M.D., P.A.
STATUS: Adversary case 13-03135. Complaint by Jorge Casas-Ganem M.D. P.A. 00:20

against DALLAS FORT WORTH SARCOMA GROUP P.A.. Fee Amount $293.
Nature(s) of suit: 01 (Determination of removed claim or cause).) (1)

4. 14-3103 ap Campbell, Jr. VS VIP Auto Care

Rel: 14-30743 T&#039;Challa Campbell, Jr.
Adversary case 14-03103. Complaint by T'Challa Campbell Jr. against VIP Auto 00:20
Care Nature(s) of suit: 11 (Recovery of money/property - 542 turnover of property)..
(1)
5. 14-3031 ap CERx Pharmacy Partners, LP VS RPD Holdings, LL.C
Rel: 13-30678 Provider Meds, LP
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U.S. Bankruptcy Court Northern District of Texas

The Honorable Barbara J. Houser Presiding

Dallas Judge Houser Ctrm

07/23/2014 Wednesday

01:15 PM General Docket PM

Motion for protective order filed by Defendant RPD Holdings, LLC (18) 02:00

(Supplemental) Motion for sanctions for violation of automatic stay 11 USC 362
against CERx and its counsel and protective order (related document # 18 Motion for
protective order) filed by Defendant RPD Holdings, LLC (56)

(Second Supplemental) Motion for sanctions for violation of automatic stay 11 USC
362 against CERx and Protective Order (Related document(s) 18 Motion for
protective order filed by Counter-Claimant RPD Holdings, LLC, Defendant RPD
Holdings, LLC, 56 Motion for sanctions for violation of automatic stay 11 USC 362
against CERx and its counsel filed by Defendant RPD Holdings, LLC) filed by
Defendant RPD Holdings, LLC. (59)
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